

To: Richard Krupka
E-Mail: rick.krupka@siemens.com
From: John Kennedy
Date: January 27, 2006

Subject: FCC File # 0045-EX-ST-2006

Message:

Dear Mr. Richard Krupka:

Please verify that you wish to remove your request to perform a market study under this STA and that a new STA application for a market study will be submitted at a later date. Accordingly, you wish to reduce the equipment quantity to five units for the demonstration at the CTIA trade show at the Georgia International Convention Center in Atlanta, GA, to be used within a 0.1 kilometer radius of the geographical coordinates you will provide in your response to this correspondence.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of January 27, 2006 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at

rrspondence"

hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 4107